
Little Whale Cove 

Homeowner’s Association, Inc.  

P.O. Box 49 • Depoe Bay, Oregon 97341     541 / 765-2489 

        Fax 541 / 765-4594 

                                  lwcha@lwcha.org 

   

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LWCHA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: DENA PATTERSON 

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL REPORT AT JUNE, 2021 

DATE: JULY 14, 2021 

CC: TIM BULLER 

  

Attached are three financial statements for month ending June 30, 2021: Balance Sheet, Income and 

Expense, Budget Vs Actual and Budget Vs. Actual Year-to-Date reports.  The following are some 

explanatory notes. 

1. As of June 30, the operating funds balance was $236,801.18.  Operating checking balance was 

$180,769.32. Checking includes $94,522.08 of HOA dues paid in full for 2021-22 in advance.  

June operating expenses were $32,750.26. 

2. Account 6670 Entry Gate Maintenance expense of $1,045 is for services provided by Metro 

Ovehead Door in 2020, but not billed until 2021. Account 6860 Gate cards & Remotes includes 

$677.0 for Clickers purchased in 2020. 

3. June operating expenses were $6,173.97 under budget. 

4. June Reserve expenses were as follows: $1,400.36 for insurance on reserves and $999.99 for a 

new laptop. Total June reserve expenses were $ 2,400.35. 

5. As of June 30, year-to-Date operating expenses are $8,967.60 under budget.  

6. As I work with the CPA to close out the fiscal year, there may be some changes to the numbers 

on the current June reports. I don’t anticipate any material changes at this time.   
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